
Hi Jan,

Thanks for the detailed email below; previously, I looked at the superseded link. Anyway.

I have filled in the attached NDSS for your consideration.

Policy M3- Sustainable Technology, Construction and Performance.

I, Bakhtyiar Omar Gahfori, can confirm that I have acknowledged and read through the policy
above. I can confirm that I am in compliance with this agreement or a legal ruling. I hereby
comply with the policy above that I have analysed, to the level of no more than 110 litres per
person per day for all dwellings created.

All residential development must demonstrate delivery of the water efficiency level of at most 110
litres per person per day for all dwellings created. In order to demonstrate high levels of energy
performance and water efficiency, non-residential development over 1,000sqm must achieve the
BREEAM excellent standard, showing that available water credits have been met.

If anything else is required, let s know.

Regards
Sherwan


